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	6th June 2017


Dear Mr Austin

A20160125
Thank you for your e-mails received on 2 June and today. I have referred both e-mails to Judge Challinor who has read and considered them. He has asked me to write to you as follows;

‘Mr Austin’s appeal against conviction was heard by a properly constituted court, (Circuit Judge and two Justices) on 1 June 2017. Mr Austin represented himself but had the assistance of a member of the bar who cross-examined Julie Davies, the principal witness against him. Julie Davies was challenged appropriately by counsel who went on to put Mr Austin’s case fully to her. Mr Austin gave evidence in support of his appeal and called the Reverend Falshaw as a witness as to character. Mr Austin was then allowed to address the court without interruption in support of his appeal.

The appeal was eventually decided upon the evidence which was to the effect that Mr Austin’s conduct amounted to harassment of Julie Davies and had little to do with any issue relating to her dog. The court, of course, is required to receive evidence and make a decision as to whether the evidence is credible and accurate or not. It was made clear to Mr Austin that Julie Davies’s evidence was accepted by the court and his was not. Accordingly the appeal was dismissed.

The Crown Court is now no longer able to hear a fresh appeal or receive any further evidence in support of Mr Austin’s case. The court is effectively Functus Officio and any further remedy must be sought from a higher court if that is Mr Austin’s wish.

The answer therefore to the question whether there can be a fresh hearing before this court is no.

I trust that the above makes the matter clear and I’m afraid I am unable to correspond with you further in relation to this matter.  

Yours sincerely

J Haines
Customer Service Officer





